

WEB DEVELOPER

ANGELA SOFÍA OSORIO



Contact



<https://itssofi.dev/>



<https://github.com/SofiDevO>



sofi.dev@outlook.com



[@sofidev](#)



Mexico City



Languages:

English B2

soft Skills

- Communication
- Teamwork
- Continuous Learning
- Adaptability
- Problem-solving
- Creativity
- Critical thinking
- Time management
- Attention to detail

Professional Profile:

Passionate Frontend Designer/Developer with experience in designing and developing attractive and functional user interfaces. Proficient in a variety of web technologies including CSS, Sass, JavaScript, React, WordPress, and more. With a solid foundation in Data Entry and analytical skills.



Experience:

Front end designer/developer | Krolls Telcomm / Grupo Formula

- Layout design using Figma to create intuitive and visually appealing user interfaces.
- Frontend development using React, Tailwind, CSS, and Astro to ensure website functionality and responsive design
-

2023 to Present

Dataentry clerk | Edvisor/ book&learn

- Accurate and efficient data entry into internal systems.
- Data analysis to identify trends and patterns contributing to business decision-making.

2019- 2023



Technical Skills:

- **Languages and Frameworks:** CSS, Sass, JavaScript, React, WordPress, Tailwind, Bootstrap, Pug, Node.js, Express, PHP, Styled Components
- **Development Tools:** Git, GitHub, npm, Linux Terminal, MySQL
- **Development Tools:** Styled Components, Git, GitHub, npm, Linux Terminal, MySQL



Education

high school

Knowledge Validation Exam (Agreement 286, Ceneval)

2010- 2011

Portfolio

